# THE FLIGHT ATTENDANT Episode Guide

# Episodes 001–016

Last episode aired Thursday May 26, 2022



www.hbomax.com









© 2022 www.hbomax.com

©2022 showsnob.com

© 2022 www.imdb.com

Leisure Byte

© 2022 www.leisurebyte.com

The summaries and recaps of all the The Flight Attendant episodes were downloaded from https://www.imdb.com and https://www.hbomax.com and https://showsnob.com and https://tvline.com and https://www.leisurebyte.com and processed through a perl program to transform them in a  $\[Mex]_E X$  file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text  $\[Gamma] G$ ?

This booklet was  $\ensuremath{\texttt{MFX}ed}$  on May 27, 2022 by footstep11 with <code>create\_eps\_guide</code> v0.68

# **Contents**

Seaso		_
1	In Case of Emergency	3
	Rabbits	
3	Funeralia	7
4	Conspiracy Theories	11
	Other People's Houses	
	After Dark	
7	Hitchcock Double	21
8	Arrivals and Departures	23

Seaso	on 2	25
1	Seeing Double	27
2	Mushrooms, Tasers, and Bears, Oh My!	29
3	The Reykjavik Ice Sculpture Festival Is Lovely This Time of Year	31
4	Blue Sincerely Reunion	33
5	Drowning Women	35
6	Brothers & Sisters	37
7	No Exit	39
8	Backwards and Forwards	41

#### **Actor Appearances**

# Season One

# In Case of Emergency

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Writer:	Thursday November 26, 2020 Steve Yockey
Director:	Susanna Fogel
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia
onow otaris.	Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge (Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk (Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Isha Blaaker (Nate), Ann Magnuson
Guest Stars.	(Janet Sokolov), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Jason Jones (Mr. Bowden), Hannah Tinker (Gillian), Luke Gulbranson (Ethan), Gra- cie Lee (Karaoke Woman #1), Elly Han (Karaoke Woman #2), Shiloh
	Verrico (Erika), Jo Yang (Housekeeper), Jo D. Jonz (Air Marshal),
	Alyssa Cheatham (Eve Bowden-Green), Samsara Yett (Maya Bowden-
	Green), Kunanon Sirisuttivoranun (Lobby Shop Clerk), Jourdan Ep-
	stein (Burlesque Dancer), Florence Regina (TSA Woman), Nunthun-
	yamon Tontanaceschkul (FA #1), Napath Ariyaratchatopas (FA #2),
	Chanicha Shindejanichakul (FA #3), Nantawat Palakawongsna Ayud-
	hya (FA #4), Kumron Jivachat (Hotel Staff Member), Lawrence de Ste-
	fano (British Hotel Staff Member), Peter Mele (Older Man), Ken Holmes
	(Bar Patron)
Production Code:	U13.14051
Summary:	Flight attendant Cassandra Bowden wakes in her hotel room in Thai-
	land, hungover from the night before and with a dead body lying next
	to her. Afraid to call the police, she continues her morning as if noth-
	ing happened, joining the other flight attendants and pilots traveling
	to the airport. In New York, she is met by FBI agents who question her
	about her recent layover in Thailand. Still unable to piece the night
	together, she begins to wonder if she could be the killer.



The episode introduces us to Cassie Bowden, a flight attendant who enjoys hardcore partying, drinking, and sex between flights.

On an average workday, Cassie's coworkers, including her best friend Megan, ice queen Jada, and frequently sarcastic Shane, take bets on how late she'll be to her shift. She's a little messy and often puts having fun in her jetsetting lifestyle over substance. However, as we discover throughout the first episode, Cassie isn't a bad person — she loves rescuing animals, comforts scared children on bumpy flights, and appears

close with her brother Davey — she's just flighty, probably lonely, and prone to bad decision-making.

We get to see the start of her downfall before the opening credits sequence rolls for the first time. During the flight to Bangkok, Cassie was charmed by the man in 3C, a businessman named Alex Solokov.

She and Alex flirt heavily, to the point that all of the other flight attendants notice and tease her about it. After a brief mile-high hookup in the bathroom, Alex gives her his card with his personal number scrawled across the back of it.

Once at the hotel, Cassie changes into a gorgeous gold dress and immediately meets up with Alex. From there, the night goes down in a romantic haze of alcohol and sightseeing. The pair share a wild night together, and come morning, Cassie is ready to embrace the day and perhaps spend more time with Alex. Unfortunately, their time together is cut short when she discovers that he's dead in the bed beside her with his throat slit and blood everywhere.

Understandably, Cassie completely panics and immediately calls her friend and lawyer Annie. She doesn't tell her what happened but babbles about Amanda Knox and the potential similarities in their stories. Annie uses the Find My Friend app (which Cassie forgot to turn off — the result of yet a past drunken escapade) to figure out that Cassie is in Bangkok and warns her not to get arrested there since the country has "byzantine" laws.

That conversation sends Cassie into further hysterics, so she does probably the worst things she could do. She cleans up the crime scene and leaves without contacting the authorities and telling them what happened. She doesn't scrub the entire scene, but she gets rid of a broken wine glass, which could have been the murder weapon, and tries to remove all traces of evidence that she was ever in the hotel room. Then she puts on a pair of sunglasses and wraps her head in a scarf while racing back to the airport to try and leave Bangkok as quickly as possible. If there are security cameras and footage is pulled, she's going to look mighty suspicious.

It's immediately obvious to Megan that Cassie is acting weird on their flight to Seoul. She panics over an arbitrary delay and mistakenly serves the air marshall onboard vodka instead of soda, in addition to being paranoid that he's been watching her the entire flight.

By the time they land, Alex's body has been discovered after a mysterious woman makes a phone call to the hotel and asks that they send housekeeping to check on him. When Cassie and the others land in Seoul, the news is already out there that Alex Solokov was murdered. They wonder how Cassie feels about it since it was obviously the man in 3C. She pretends not to know what they're talking about and tries to make them all believe that she never saw Alex after their flight landed.

That night, Cassie is more interested in taking refuge in her hotel room than hanging out with her friends. Alone, she tries to pull herself together and embrace the fact that she's out of Bangkok and moving on. But then she realizes that her ID card is missing, and she has Alex's copy of the book Crime and Punishment in her purse. If she left her ID card in Alex's room, she's screwed.

Her foibles start catching up with her when FBI agents Kim Hammond and Van White ask Megan, Jada, Shane and Cassie to stay behind after their next flight for questioning since they were the flight attendants working Alex's section on his final flight. Cassie, stupidly, decides it would be a good idea to try and evade the interview altogether by feeling the area. The airport security catches up to her, and she immediately gets off to a weird start in her own interview with the FBI agents.

They want to know if Cassie saw Alex after his flight landed if she can give them more intel on what he was doing in Bangkok.

# **Rabbits**

#### Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Writer: Director:	Thursday November 26, 2020 Steve Yockey Susanna Fogel
Show Stars:	0
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge
	(Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk
	(Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Stephanie Koenig (Sabrina Oznowich), Terry Serpico (Bill Briscoe), Cindy Cheung (Jean Miller), William De-
	Meritt (Rick Green), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Sherin
	Shetty (Jennifer), Hannah Tinker (Gillian), Shyaporn Theerakulstit
	(Bartender), Rob Morean (Shane's Guy), Edan Heymann (Mason), Ju-
Druduation Code	lia Harnett (Cyclist), Ken Holmes (Bar Patron)
Production Code:	U13.14052
Summary:	Rattled by her own lies and under pressure from the FBI, Cassie goes against Annie's advice to lay low and tries to find some answers by dig- ging into Alex Sokolov's work life — with bizarre and shocking results.



The episode title fits in with two threads: one is the giant statue that Cassie knocks over while attempting a bit of ill-advised investigatory work — more on that later — and the other is because of some vaguely sinister flashbacks Cassie keeps having to her childhood. It appears she had something traumatic happen to her as a child, even before the waking-up-toa-dead-guy-in-her-bed thing.

The first episode also had a few glimpses of Cassie appearing to hunt a deer with a man I presume was her father. Instead, Cassie is determined to get to the bottom of this "Miranda" business.

Realizing she still has Alex business card (with the help of hallucination) she visits Unisphere to try and learn more about his business associate Miranda.

All she ends up doing is making a lot more people suspicious. At Unisphere, Cassie goes by the name Alessandra Ricci. When she mentions Miranda, the receptionist Sabrina immediately reacts, but the head of HR, Jean Miller maintains her poker face as she guides Cassie into a meeting room to discuss her ties to Alex and the company.

When Jean presses Cassie for more information on her relationship with the company, she lies and says she was an investor on the Stalwart's account, something she remembers from her night with Alex. Jean excuses herself and Cassie sees her meeting with two big scary guys from the opposite side of the glass-paneled building. As Jean brings them to meet with Cassie, she decides fleeing is her best option and that's when she busts the rabbit statue on her way out the door.

Later, Agent White reaches out to Cassie to bring her in for questioning again. This time, she contacts her lawyer friend Annie and tells her the whole story from beginning to end. Annie agrees

to become Cassie's lawyer but is shocked by all of her bad decision-making thus far, especially her visit to Unisphere. She tells Cassie to get some rest and the next morning she'll accompany her to her second FBI session. There, Annie will be in charge of which questions Cassie should answer and which she should plead the fifth too.

But Cassie being Cassie, she doesn't go home and rest. Instead, she goes out partying with Shane and Jada to escape the quiet solitude of her apartment. She meets a cute, out-of-work actor named Buckley and goes home with him. The next day, reeking of booze and late, as usual, she shows up to her meeting to an irritated Annie.

The FBI doesn't actually have much on Cassie. The surveillance footage for 12 hours during the time Alex was killed was mysteriously scrubbed. All they have is a single picture of Cassie in her weak disguise from Bangkok. The more damning evidence is an obvious photograph of Cassie at Unisphere, although it's still not proof of anything.

Agent White gets ahead of himself and shows her a shocking image of Alex's dead body which retraumatizes Cassie and pushes her to reveal the truth — or at least most of it. She admits to going out with Alex, getting super drunk, and having a one-night-stand. But then she claims when she left he was still very much alive. She also mentions Miranda, although admits she doesn't know much about her.

As an aside: After the meeting, Agent Hammond gets to lay into Agent White for being so bold as to show Cassie the crime scene photos. He's arrogant and hard to like and his comments about being as good at the job as Hammond despite her being there much longer than he has leave a bad taste in my mouth. However, it was nice to see Hammond give him a perfect verbal takedown as she comments that he's a white, male, Yale alum whose attitude is tolerated because he fits the perfect FBI image, whereas she, as a Black woman, would never be able to get away with a stunt like that. So no, his "attitude" isn't something to be proud of, nor has he earned his massive ego.

After the meeting, Annie scolds Cassie for going off-book and revealing more than necessary to the feds. She's further implicated herself in the situation. However, they also both realize that Cassie likely did try to leave Alex earlier and didn't make it home. Annie comments that it would make sense, and is likely the only reason Cassie is still alive. Someone probably killed him in that small window when she drunkenly stumbled out of the hotel room. But then she later returned, crawled into bed with a dead guy, and fell back asleep.

Despite Annie's advice that Cassie tries to carry on as usual by going on her next scheduled flight to Rome, she can't help but meddle even further as she remembers Sabrina's visceral reaction to Miranda's name. Cassie tracks Sabrina down and coyly encourages her to share a drink in honor of Alex. After they're both a few cocktails in, Cassie gets Sabrina to spill everything she knows on Miranda Croft. According to Sabrina, Alex and Miranda were dating but then he broke things off with her. Sabrina thinks Miranda is the crazy jealous type, so maybe it's feasible that she killed Alex.

While we don't yet know if Miranda is the real murderess here, she is undeniably involved. We meet Miranda in the flesh this episode, played by the always-amazing Michelle Gomez. Miranda scopes out a bar Cassie previously visited and sneakily gets Cassie's personal information. She later breaks into Cassie's apartment while she's not home and follows her around town. At the end of the episode, Miranda stalks down the street with a butterfly knife in hand, seemingly going in for the kill.

#### Funeralia

#### Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:	Thursday November 26, 2020
Writer:	Kara Lee Corthron, Ryan Jennifer Jones
Director:	Tom Vaughan
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia
Show Stars.	
	Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle
	Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge
	(Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk
	(Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Ann Magnuson
	(Janet Sokolov), Michael Bryan French (Mr. Sokolov), James Seol
	(Ro Sung Ho), Stephanie Koenig (Sabrina Oznowich), Audrey Grace
	Marshall (Young Cassie), Owen Asztalos (Young Davey), Tim Rogan
	(Agent Kendrick), Grace Experience (Barista), Brandon Morris (Agent
	Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)), Jake Faunce (Teen Boy), Jared Reinfeldt
	(Michael), Niceto Darcey Festin (Janet's Assistant), Kevin Zak (Lead
	Service Attendant), Bruce Baek (Hak Oh-Seong), Christian Felix (As-
	sociate #1), Jason Nuzzo (Associate #2), Kresh Novakovic (Associate
	#3)
Production Code:	U13.14053
Summary:	Returning from Rome to find someone has broken into her apartment,
	Cassie doubles down on finding Miranda — even if it means crash-
	ing Alex Sokolov's champagne-soaked memorial service at his family
	home.



The episode begins in a tense moment that looks like it could be the end of the line for flight attendant Cassie Bowden. Miranda comes dangerously close to her with a knife, for what I can safely assume has murderous intentions. At the same time, an oblivious Cassie chats with Annie on the phone, filling her in on her conversation with Sabrina. Annie pleads with Cassie to let her do the lawyering from here on out.

Annie thinks she might be able to track down Miranda and convince Sabrina to go to the FBI with the same story she told Cassie. "When you get back from

Rome, things might look very different." Just as it looks like Miranda might hone in on Cassie toward the tail end of this phone call, Cassie happens to get into a taxi, and Miranda looks on in frustration.

On the flight to Rome, Cassie is still tense and nursing from a mini vodka bottle. She notices an article on the front page of a newspaper with her Bangkok picture. The headline reads that the authorities are searching for the mysterious woman potentially connected with Alex's murder.

Shortly after arriving in Rome, Cassie's Google alert pings. Alex's memorial service is being held soon at his family's house in Westchester. "It just feels so sad," she tells hallucination Alex.

At the hotel in Rome, Shane is rallying the troops for a night out at a discotheque, but Cassie says she'd prefer to be alone. We've heard this story before, and yep, right on cue, Cassie leaves her hotel room behind on a path to self-sabotage. She finds a local bar and meets with a charming barista inside who she obviously has had many a fling with in the past. He fixes her "usual" drink, but Megan interrupts before their flirtation can go any further.

She'd been having a few glasses of wine inside already. She apologizes for saying too much about Cassie and Alex to the FBI and admits she doesn't have many friends. Oh my god, Cassie, if you don't hug Rosie Perez right now! Megan also claims she's been keeping "so many secrets" that it's nice to talk about something else. Cassie questions what she means by secrets, but Megan swiftly moves on to another topic.

Back in the states, Annie catches up with Sabrina and asks her to retell the story she told Cassie, well, "Alessandra," over drinks. Sabrina claims she doesn't know her. "It's a very bad idea to lie to me," threatens Annie. Sabrina rethinks her statement. She says she does know Alessandra. She had an emotional breakdown in her office and broke an important piece of art — but she never had drinks with her, and she doesn't know who "this Miranda" is. Annie stares coolly at her as she walks away.

Cassie and her Roman beau walk back to the hotel with a very drunk Megan. After she goes to bed, Cassie admits to the guy that she can't have sex with him like they usually do because she's met someone. That night she hugs Alex's copy of Crime and Punishment to her chest and thinks back to their night together. She recalls a conversation they had about siblings. Alex was an only child and said his mom was super controlling. He always wished he had a sibling to exert some of her attention instead of him all the time. She hated his last girlfriend.

Upon her return from Rome, Cassie immediately notices that someone has been in her apartment so she immediately goes to Annie's and runs into a naked man named Max claiming to be Annie's boyfriend. Annie says Max is not her boyfriend, something about not believing in labels. Cassie tells Annie about the break-in. She wonders if Miranda did it to leave her some kind of terrifying message — well, she's not far off! She wants to know how Annie is coming along on the Sabrina front. Answer: Not well.

Cassie thinks they should report it to the FBI anyway to see what happens, but unfortunately, Annie gets connected to Agent Van White. He thinks Annie is just scrambling to find alternative theories at this point since Sabrina didn't pan out as a lead when they questioned her. Annie calls her FBI source, who she has in a precarious situation due to a pending, tenuous legal charge. What's the latest on the Bangkok murder? It's not good.

They found what they think is the murder weapon: the broken bottle. They're going to digitally reconstruct it and pull prints, which might mean they connect it to Cassie when she cut herself on the glass. Cassie starts freaking out, thinking she will end up in jail, but Annie assures her that won't happen. It's clear Annie doesn't entirely believe that herself. Things aren't looking good for Cassie. For now, Annie tells Cassie to stay at her apartment while she continues digging into Miranda and Unisphere.

But as we know by now, Cassie isn't going to give up and let Annie handle everything. She revisits her hallucination room with Alex and recalls the meeting from earlier in the episode about his mom. If his last girlfriend was Miranda, then that means his mom can confirm Miranda is real. But how is she going to get Alex's mom? Crash his memorial service, of course! Cassie enlists Shane to accompany her for emotional support. On the way there, she gets a call from Buckley, who wants to meet up with her again, but Cassie blows him off with a lie.

Okay, so in this next scene, Megan meets with a businessman at a coffee shop, and we learn a massive piece of information. But not all the clues are dropped right away here. Let's rewind to the last episode. When Cassie snuck into Unisphere, Jean escorted two men to meet her. We later briefly met Megan's husband, Bill. At the time, I thought Bill was one of the men from Unisphere but didn't call attention to it because it didn't seem relevant in the last episode, and I wasn't sure where the storyline was going just yet.

Well, in The Flight Attendant Episode 3, we learn Megan is caught up in some corporate espionage. The flash drives she acquired from Mason in Episode 2 are to download files from Bill's computer. The mysterious coffee shop man tells Megan the company isn't treating her husband well, so she shouldn't feel guilty for this little bit of sabotage. Now it seems very likely that Bill works at Unisphere, especially as the coffee shop man tells Megan that if anything got "sticky" or they were caught, his company in Seoul would step in and clean things up. So now it looks like Megan is inundated in Cassie's conspiracy, although it's not clear what capacity she's involved in yet.

Back at Annie's, she hits a brick wall when digging into Unisphere and Alex Sokolov. She coaxes her criminal, not-boyfriend Max into hacking into the Stalwart's account and company for her.

Cassie and Shane arrive at the memorial service. As if going to the memorial wasn't a stupid enough decision, Cassie doesn't even tell Shane the truth about it being Alex's memorial. He's not cool with that and ditches her to flirt with the caterers instead. Meanwhile, Cassie is left to roam the house, searching for Michael's mother, Janet.

Oh, and Agents White and Hammond obviously staked out the memorial service. White thinks Cassie is an idiot for showing up and is also convinced that Cassie is the murderer — despite not having enough evidence, this guy is so annoying. Hammond is more interested in doing things the right way, i.e., doing the legwork so they can extradite a U.S. citizen from the Thailand police.

During the memorial service, Annie relentlessly calls Cassie to warn her that Max discovered something big about the Sokolovs and Unisphere. The Sokolov family owns the entire company, it's a front for a money-laundering scheme, and they launder money for some very scary people. Some of whom are Annie's clients, and she knows they tend to get violent when need be. After learning Cassie is in the lion's den at the memorial, she warns her friend to leave the house ASAP, but Cassie refuses to leave until she talks to Janet and learns more about Miranda. "If she f—king dies, I'm going to kill her." Same, Annie.

While all of this is going on, Megan swiftly does some subterfuge of her own to steal files from her husband's computer and download them to the flash drives. Once finished, she delivers them to her contact, Mr. Hak. At the drop-off, Megan leaves Cassie a voicemail. She wants to get on the next Tokyo-Seoul flight and asks if they are still bid buddies for their flights.

The memorial triggers Cassie's memory of her father's wake. Alex shows up in her head and notices her sitting on the couch at the wake. "What are you doing in my childhood memories!?" She freaks out because she tries hard not to think about her childhood and starts drinking everything in sight at the memorial. It doesn't work. We go back to Cassie's childhood, where she's sneaking a beer out of the fridge while adult Cassie and Alex watch. Young Davey takes the beer from Cassie to keep her from drinking it. "Your brother has the right idea."

In the present, Cassie is basically having a panic attack, especially as she keeps seeing the same guy around the house — earlier, she thought he followed her and Shane off the train. She runs into a waiter, knocking a plate of food onto the floor, and continues draining every glass of champagne.

Again we see young Cassie. She's taken refuge in her room and drinking from a flash in the aftermath of her dad's death. "My dad used to only give me beer. That was my first sip of hard alcohol."

Rushing through the house, Cassie accidentally stumbles on Alex's mom while alone. She jumps at her one opportunity to ask about Miranda and is shocked to learn from Janet that Alex supposedly never dated Miranda. In fact, Janet is offended that Cassie even brought her up.

"If you never dated Miranda, then what the f-k is going on?"

Janet goes upstairs to take a phone call, and Cassie follows her to eavesdrop. The guy she's been seeing all over the house definitely follows Cassie upstairs. On the phone call, Janet tells the mysterious person on the other line that she was accosted by a strange woman asking about Miranda and that she will not let "Victor, Miranda or Lionfish" use her son as a scapegoat. She then asks her assistant for the files on Lionfish that Alex left behind, and he assures her they've been shredded.

The guy following Cassie through the house works with the FBI. He tells White and Hammond that she's drinking heavily and made a public spectacle of herself at the service. They're interrupted by Janet, who isn't happy to see a "federal battalion" in her driveway during her son's funeral.

Left to her own devices, Cassie tries to track down the paper shredder, bypassing a room where Shane and cater-waiter Michael are hooking up. She finds the shredder and balls up the trash bag, quickly tossing it out the window. It's a good thing, too, since several men with guns come in after her, followed swiftly by Janet. Alex's father assumes Cassie is one of Alex's "good-time girls," but Janet thinks she's one of "Victor's incompetent field mice" since she asked questions about Miranda. Cassie is genuinely clueless as to what that means. So yes, Alex's family is genuinely terrifying.

But then Janet leaves the room to talk to someone, and when she comes back, she says Cassie is free to leave. She grabs Shane and the shredded paper. They make their exit, but not without a spat. Cassie finally apologizes to Shane for making some offhanded remarks about the cater-waiter and for being crazy enough to come to the memorial in the first place. She asks Shane not to tell anyone she was there. "I can keep a secret, Cassie."

Toward the end of The Flight Attendant Episode 3, on the train ride home, Cassie finally texts Annie that she's safe. From the conversation Annie has with Max, it sounds like Annie called in a massive favor with one of her clients, and that's why Janet let Cassie leave scot-free.

Since Cassie can't go very long without booze and she can't seem to stop reliving her childhood traumas, she goes looking for the bar cart and on her way finds — MIRANDA! She immediately recognizes her as the woman from that night in Bangkok, and all Miranda can say when she sees Cassie is, "F—k."

### **Conspiracy Theories**

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired:	Thursday December 03, 2020
Writer:	Ian Weinreich
Director:	John Strickland
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle
	Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge
	(Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk
	(Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Ritchie Coster (Victor), Isha Blaaker (Nate), Ja- son Jones (Mr. Bowden), Stephanie Koenig (Sabrina Oznowich), Terry
	Serpico (Bill Briscoe), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Owen
	Asztalos (Young Davey), David Iacono (Eli Briscoe), William DeMeritt
	(Rick Green), Bebe Neuwirth (Diana Carlisle), Alyssa Cheatham (Eve
	Bowden-Green), Samsara Yett (Maya Bowden-Green), Sherin Shetty (Jennifer), Barbara Kingsley (Mrs. Hassler), Dave Maulbeck (Angry
	Neighbor), Caitlin Cisco (Waitress), Matt W. Cody (Maitre D'), Amelia
	Windom (911 Operator), Bruce Baek (Hak Oh-Seong), Mary Jo Mecca
	(Assistant), Teresa Meza (Transit Cop #1), Ryan Scott Thomas (Tran-
	sit Cop #2), Sam Kearns (Waiter), Mark Lehneman (Parent in Gym /
	Aquarium Patron), Christine McBurney (Aquarium Patron), Abraham
	Vasquez (Airport Smart Jet Crew)
Production Code:	U13.14054
Summary:	After literally piecing together evidence from Alex's home, Cassie fol-
	lows the paper trail to a private jet service while juggling a visit from
	her brother and his family, unearthing more of her unconventional childhood.
	childhood.



The episode kicks off right where we left the third episode, with Cassie coming face-to-face with Miranda on the train. Her first impulse is to literally kick her shoe off of her foot and fling it in Miranda's general direction — which makes for a very GIF-worthy moment. Beyond that, Miranda chases Cassie through the train, but just as Cassie reaches the police, Miranda vanishes.

Cassie makes it back to Annie's in one piece, albeit barefoot, wearing Shane's socks over her stocking-clad feet. Cassie and Max are way more excited about the paper shreds than Annie is, and they stay

up all night piecing together the files related to Lionfish. Come morning, they have a few papers pieced together.

One is of particular interest as it relates to one of the Sokolov companies, Minute Jet. Each day a jet departs New Jersey and flies to Maine at 3:00 p.m., stops at 4:55 p.m., and then leaves Maine to return to New Jersey at 5:11 p.m. Why would they fly an hour just to refuel and turn

around? They also notice a name that starts with "MI" on the passenger list. Cassie wonders if that could be Miranda.

If Cassie wants to find out, she'll need to pull a favor with Nate, who moonlights for Minute Jet. He gets her on the flight crew for that day in return for some cold hard cash to ease his gambling debts.

Before she can board the flight, Cassie is set to meet her brother and his family at the aquarium. For the most part, they spend a normal day together, although Cassie does drink vodka and guzzle mouthwash beforehand. Then there is a small discrepancy regarding stuffed whales at the gift shop. Both girls want one, but Davey says no.

He and his husband are trying to teach their daughters that just because you want something doesn't mean you need it. Cassie sneaks back into the gift shop later to buy them anyway and tells the girls to keep their gifts a secret from her brother. Then she leaves to catch her flight, promising to meet Davey for dinner later.

On the Minute Jet flight, Cassie learns there are no passengers on the flight despite the roster listing eight. When she asks Nate about it, he says that he sees eight passengers on the plane, doesn't she? Yes, they fly an empty plane every day, but he's getting paid too much money to say anything about it.

Cassie notices men loading cargo onto the plane at the pit stop and sneaks off to get a peek inside the crates. She thinks that these mysterious plane rides were some kind of weapons smuggling ring that both Miranda and Alex were part of based on devices she finds — which are used to power rocket launchers.

Surprisingly, Cassie does make it to dinner on time, and Davey is the one who shows up late. Alone. He found the whales in his daughters' backpacks, and he's not happy with Cassie for buying them behind his back and undermining his parenting. He's really not okay with her telling his kids to keep a secret from him.

For Davey, the instance brought back all the bad memories of their childhood. Davey and Cassie's dad was an alcoholic who constantly belittled Davey and called Cassie the "son he never had." He was obviously an emotionally abusive man, and he's the one who got Cassie into alcohol at such a young age. Davey also knows that Cassie was drunk when she went to the aquarium because she smelled like mouthwash, just like their dad used to.

Davey accuses Cassie of editing her memories to look better than they were. She recalls a time when she and her dad were doing an egg-and-spoon race. In her original memory, it looked like a fun day between her and her dad. In reality, their dad was drunk and shoved Davey to the ground so Cassie could win. In many of Davey's memories, Cassie would laugh at him and do what their dad said, so Davey often felt like it was them-against-him.

But the problem is, Cassie was a kid, even younger than Davey. So, while I understand Davey's frustrations at adult Cassie, a lot of his anger toward her in this scene felt unwarranted. He gaslighted her into feeling guilty for things she did as a young girl who was also abused by their father, and that's really not okay. Both of them were obviously traumatized by their dad, and it doesn't sit right with me that Davey blamed Cassie for things she did as a literal child. Cassie even points out that Davey left the second he turned 18, leaving her alone with their dad and making her feel like he abandoned her.

All of Davey's grievances from when they were kids were really toward his father, not Cassie. So there's obviously misplaced blame there because their dad died before Davey could confront him or settle his issues with him.

Well, the massive fight with Davey triggers another panic attack for Cassie, and she desperately calls all of her friends to find someone to hang out with so she doesn't have to be alone. No one answers, so she finally takes Buckley up on his offer to hang out again and goes to his apartment.

After sleeping with Buckley again, Cassie regroups in her hallucinatory hotel room with Alex. She realizes that the next person she needs to talk to is Sabrina. She's the only person who might have information on the Minute Jet thing. The bad news is, Miranda is thinking along the same lines.

Earlier in the episode, we finally meet the mysterious Victor. He surprises Miranda by ambushing her in her apartment. He's not pleased with her sloppy work as of late. It seems confirmed that Miranda did kill Alex, but letting Cassie go was her first huge mistake. The public train chase didn't help matters. Victor decides to bench Miranda and tells her to get on a plane back to London. As mentioned above, he says they have a contingency plan in place to clean up her mess.

Miranda argues that it's her mess to clean, and she wants the chance to fix it, but Victor is adamant she leave and not get obsessed with this. Also, funnily enough, Miranda seems to think Cassie is a spy of some kind and not just a flight attendant who accidentally stumbled into a huge conspiracy. Cassie's movements are making her look suspicious to everyone.

But Miranda is already obsessed with this situation, Cassie included. She visits Sabrina. By the time Cassie arrives, it's too late. She hears a scuffle behind Sabrina's apartment door and starts screaming for her to open it. Cassie runs outside to call 911. Moments later, Sabrina plummets to her death, her body landing directly in front of Cassie.

Two other subplots in this episode are important to note. Megan continues working with the Seoul guys. She accepts her first significant payout from them in a mall food court exchange. Later, her husband suggests that her eBay dealings on his computer have given him a virus. Megan claims it was porn — either from their son or him — that is likely slowing the computer down. She's not bad at coming up with lies to hide her shady dealings off the cuff.

Elsewhere, Annie meets with her boss, Diana Carlisle. Remember that favor she called in to save Cassie in the last episode? Diana warns her that now she will have to return it, and it will probably be unpleasant. When she gets the call, Diana doesn't want to know anything about it. She just wants Annie to take care of things, to clean up her mess.

Ironically, Annie is getting pulled into bed with the Seoul guys against her will while Megan is all gung-ho and ready for bigger and better action. These two characters are two sides of the same coin and opposites in many ways, which is fitting as they're two significant characters in Cassie's life.

## **Other People's Houses**

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Writer:	Thursday December 03, 2020 Ticona S. Joy
Director:	Glen Winter
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge (Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk (Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Ritchie Coster (Victor), Jason Jones (Mr. Bow- den), Owen Asztalos (Young Davey), James Seol (Ro Sung Ho), Briana Cuoco (Cecilia), Terry Serpico (Bill Briscoe), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Bebe Neuwirth (Diana Carlisle), Bruce Baek (Hak Oh- Seong), Ann Harada (Fuku Suzu), Rob Leo Roy (Doorman), Brandon Morris (Agent Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)), Jason Furlani (Detective O'Brien), Adam Ratcliffe (Prison Guard), Joe Pallister (Jozef Jazar), Sam Kearns (Jogger)
Production Code:	U13.14055
Summary:	With Miranda on her tail and the FBI closing in, Cassie enlists Max in a plan that involves breaking and entering. Annie is forced to repay an ominous favor to a client. Megan's secrets threaten to come to light.



The episode begins with Cassie remembering the day a jet crashed near her house. She tells hallucination Alex that the day the crash happened was the first time she remembered wanting to be a flight attendant because she wanted to help people. In the memory, we see a young Cassie sprinting toward the crash site.

In the present tense, Cassie is being questioned by Agent White as a witness to a potential crime. Annie is in lawyer mode, but Cassie ignores her to snap at White and call him out for not knowing anything. She has a point. The FBI agents

don't seem to be doing any real investigating beyond tailing Cassie. You'd think by now they'd realize something bigger is going on. But as of the end of this episode, they're convinced Cassie is some major schemer. Cassie tells them that without her, they would have no clue that Lionfish is using jets to smuggle weapons and that the Sokolovs are laundering money through Unisphere.

Annie leads her away from the agent — and she's also pissed Cassie just said a bunch of stuff she found out via illegal means to an FBI agent. Cassie apologizes to Annie for it before she bursts into tears. Cassie might make a lot of dumb decisions, but the poor girl has been through a lot. Annie is too, though, to be fair, and she's doing a lot independently.

At her apartment, Annie leaves to start her dirty work for the Seoul guys while Max and Cassie stay behind. Cassie is determined to fix things because she blames herself for Sabrina's death and wrecking Annie's life. She could get disbarred for some of the things she's done to help Cassie, nonetheless, what she's about to do.

Her next brilliant plan is for her and Max to break into Alex's apartment and see if he has a computer with any incriminating documents. She remembers a conversation she and Alex had where he talked about his doorman, always staring at the giant Vessel sculpture. That makes it pretty easy for them to track down his building, and Cassie lies to the doorman about being Alex's sister to get into his apartment. She also brings a little Hello Kitty flash drive to transport any important intel they find.

There, she remembers seeing a sticky note with a 4-number code on it beneath Alex's name in the Sokolov house in Westchester — we saw it too in Episode 3. I love when shows put cool clues and foreshadowing in like that, and this show has lots of it.

Inside Alex's house, they quickly find his computer and even the password, but Alex has a twofactor authenticator on his computer. They'll need a second code to get into it. Max recommends they find a key fob in the house, as that's likely where the code will arrive. They scour the entire place. Cassie finds a lot of strange things in her search, including a collection of vintage Playboys.

In her brainscape, she and Alex fight over how she's judging and perceiving him based on things she's found in his house out of context. Alex does the same thing with his apartment and calls her an alcoholic, like her father. It cuts deep.

Also in the closet, though, is the key fob. However, before she and Max can use it, Miranda shows up at Alex's house. After killing Sabrina, Miranda reaches out to a contact in the company she works for named Cecilia, who warns her that they could both be killed if Victor finds out she didn't leave the country as he ordered. "You know how agitated I get if something is unfinished." Miranda tells Cecilia that Sabrina told her about Cassie's alias "Alessandra Richie" and that Alex has a private workstation in his house. So that's where she heads next.

Miranda gets into Alex's computer as easily as Cassie and Max did, but when she can't get the code, she destroys the entire thing — all while they're locked in his closet. When she leaves, Cassie is frustrated that Miranda has wrecked the computer, but she finds mail from Lionfish with the official company address stamped on the envelope. Cassie realizes they don't need his computer.

Of course, not long after leaving the apartment, Cassie and Max run into Buckley. I know this guy is involved in everything; the timing is too suspect. Cassie promises to text him back later as they rush off toward the mysterious address. They find a mostly empty warehouse, except on the second floor is a unit of high-tech servers. Max hacks into the server, and they find out that Alex transferred \$250 million from Lionfish into an offshore account — unclear where.

Cassie wonders if Alex was killed over the money or if they think she knows where it is, but while she's spiraling, Max shows her a bunch of IDs. Cassie's is among them, and it's labeled pending. Miranda's is also pending — and her real name is Elena King. The IDs seem like a hitlist of some kind. Some are listed as "closed," meaning dead. So how many people want Cassie dead? She starts freaking out that a sniper might get her right then, and Max assures her that won't happen — until the server kicks him out.

He realizes someone knows they're there and is likely on their way right now. Cassie grabs the flash drive, and they take off running. But a car veers toward Cassie while they cross the road. Being the good guy he is, Max pushes her out of the way, getting hit in the process. Cassie rushes toward him and tries to revive him, but it looks hopeless. Is Max really dead!? He was so charming. I hope not. Also, who wants to bet Buckley was driving that car?

In the final moments of the episode, Miranda gets another call from Victor. He obviously knows she didn't return to London, but she lies to him and claims she did. It doesn't look good for her.

At the end of The Flight Attendant Episode 5, we return to the memory from the episode's opening. This time, hallucination Alex tells Cassie that she's lying to herself. She says she wants to help people, but really she's just attracted to disaster. Looking at the face of young Cassie sprinting toward that crash site — she didn't look sad or determined; she looked excited at the prospect of ruin.

While Cassie and Max are out playing detective, Annie is called to meet with the Seoul guys to figure out how she has to repay her debt. They give her a small brown envelope and tell her to sneak it into the prison and give it to one of her firm's clients. Annie doesn't want to do it, but they tell her that her next task will be more difficult if she denies it, so she accepts.

She tries calling her boss Diana to see if there is any wiggle room, but Diana just scolds her for talking bout any of this on an open phone line, especially when she explicitly told Annie she didn't want to know anything. Stuck without any options, Annie cleverly sews the envelope into her coat lining and goes to the prison. She sticks some electronics into her coat so that when it goes through the scanner and beeps, they just think she's forgetful and forgot to remove her phone. The security lets her in to see the client.

Annie slips him the envelope and tells him that his family will be taken care of — a message from the Seoul people. He opens it and finds two pills inside. We don't see him die, but I'm assuming the pills are for him to commit suicide. Annie is deeply troubled by what she's just done and calls Max after.

Getting his voicemail, she asks if they can just watch a stupid movie and eat leftover pasta together later so she can be distracted for a while. It's even more heartbreaking because the episode uses a split-screen to show Annie's call side-by-side Cassie trying to resuscitate Max.

Whereas Annie wants to get out of bed with the Seoul clients as soon as possible, Megan wants to get more deeply immersed in the criminal enterprise. She tries calling Cassie again to catch up, as they haven't talked in a while. But Cassie ignores her call. Instead, she calls the Seoul guys, but she does leave a voicemail for Cassie — potentially by accident — of her talking in Korean to the guys on the phone.

At the Lionfish warehouse with Max, Cassie listens to Megan's voicemail and hears her speaking in Korean. It'll be interesting if she revisits that later. As for Megan, she's ready for the next assignment. She agrees to meet with one of the Seoul representatives at a shady, low-rent motel, but Bill follows her there.

He says he happened to see her standing in the parking lot while driving from work. He thinks she's having an affair. Megan manages to divert quickly, claiming she was trying to set up a dirty roleplay scenario for his birthday the following week. He seems to buy it. After Bill leaves, Megan meets her contact and gets another huge wad of cash.

### After Dark

#### Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:	Thursday December 10, 2020
Writer:	Jess Meyer
Director:	Batan Silva
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia
	Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle
	Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge
	(Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk
	(Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Jason Jones (Mr. Bowden), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Terry Ser-
	pico (Bill Briscoe), David Iacono (Eli Briscoe), Briana Cuoco (Cecilia),
	Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Owen Asztalos (Young Davey),
	Sherin Shetty (Jennifer), Morgan Hallett (Lisa Bowden), Brandon Mor-
	ris (Agent Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)), Soara-Joye Ross (Waitress),
	Jonas Cohen (Nurse), Alberto Vazquez (Bodega Owner), Rachel Paula
	Green (Guard), Edward Mawere (Mick the Bartender), Mark Fichera
	(Pale Blue Eyes)
Production Code:	U13.14056
Summary:	Reeling from a major fallout with Annie and running from anything
J.	related to Alex, Cassie brings Buckley along for an alcohol-fueled es-
	capade. Megan embarks on a clandestine mission. Miranda continues
	to hunt Cassie.



Annie reaches her threshold of tolerance for Cassie's bulls—t. She kicks Cassie out of her apartment and tells her in no uncertain terms that she's done and doesn't want anything more to do with the tangled web Cassie has concocted. To be fair, while Cassie has made many terrible mistakes and is in desperate need of rehab — not everything is her fault. The biggest problem is that Cassie lacks any proof, and many of her problems sound like the

ravings of a drunk, so Annie doesn't necessarily believe all of her stories or incidences like what happened at the warehouse.

The FBI doesn't believe Cassie either, at least, Agent White doesn't. Thankfully, Agent Hammond finally seems to be catching on that Cassie's isn't entirely out of her mind when they discover the empty Lionfish warehouse and link that, the Sokolov family and Unisphere to Cassie's confession outside of Sabrina's apartment from the last episode.

She starts to believe that maybe Cassie is onto something big, while Agent White remains adamant that Cassie is the sole suspect in Alex's murder, and that's all there is to it. Not only is that just poor detective work, but it's also narrow-minded and short-sighted. Then again, people like Agent White exist in our justice system, and while frustrating, it's a realistic part of our world. Let's hope Agent Hammond starts to figure out how to help Cassie before it's too late.

Losing Annie sends Cassie in a downward spiral that leaves her lonely, and we all know Cassie can't stand being alone for more than a few minutes at best. A desperate Cassie calls Jada and Shane, one of whom isn't interested in hanging out, and the other doesn't answer. Next, she

tries Megan, who does answer but immediately pings Cassie's fake enthusiasm. Cassie accuses Megan of being a hypocrite during their call since she calls her all the time and leaves messages — even one in Korean. That gets Megan's attention since she realizes she mistakenly recorded one of her secret conversations with the Seoul guys.

The only other option in Cassie's network is Buckley; the one guy she hasn't alienated, who I'm almost positive is working for Victor. She and Buckley meet up to have sex and get plastered. They end up going to a local bar that Cassie frequents, and there she can't help but sing along to a classic Dolly Parton song. I don't blame her. Who wouldn't jam out to Dolly?

The bartender streams Cassie's performance online, and Megan's son sees it, cueing his mother in on Cassie's location. Wanting to catch up with Cassie to delete the voicemail, Megan immediately makes a beeline for the bar. In disguise, she manages to sneak in, steal Cassie's phone, delete the message and return it to her and Buckley's table before anyone even notices that it's gone. Megan is getting pretty good at this espionage stuff.

Also, at the bar is the third main FBI guy who followed Cassie around at Alex's memorial service. Under the influence of lots of alcohol, Cassie gets bold enough to confront him. He obviously denies that he's following her, but he shoots off a quick text outside of the bar, confirming Cassie's location. Before he can do anything else, Miranda (or Elena, as we learned last week) sneaks up behind him and slits his throat.

Tumbling drunk and disorderly out of the bar, Cassie gets it in her head to confront Annie and try to salvage their friendship despite dream!Alex warning her that their friendship is dead. He's mostly right since Annie has no patience for Cassie waiting for her in her apartment with Buckley. Annie calls Cassie out on being a drunk, and Cassie calls Annie a liar. Both are true, Annie admits. She has things in her life she's kept from Cassie — Max being one of them. At the end of the day, Annie wonders aloud, maybe their friendship just doesn't work. And Annie is tired of cleaning up Cassie's messes.

Everything that Annie has done to try and keep Cassie safe has put her in a dark place. The visit to the jail where she inadvertently facilitated a man's death is a big part of that and weighing heavily on her conscience. To make amends, Annie submits her resignation to Diana.

Meanwhile, Cassie and Buckley decide to "do something crazy" in the aftermath of her fight with Annie. They steal a horse kiddie ride situated outside of a local convenience store. As expected, it ends badly when they stumble and send it careening into a parked car. The cops are called. Buckley and Cassie get arrested.

Alone in her jail cell, Cassie is left with no one but herself and dream!Alex for company. Throughout The Flight Attendant Episode 6, we continue to visit the dreamscape in her head as it becomes increasingly frenetic, and the dive into her traumatic childhood memories goes deeper. Left with her own thoughts, Cassie finally starts to see more and more of her edited memories for moments they really were — her father regularly abusing Davey — and her, for that matter.

Distraught, Cassie calls Davey using her single phone call and apologizes for the part she played in his humiliation as a kid. She tells Davey that it wasn't right, how their father treated him. And Davey tells Cassie that it wasn't right how he treated her, either! It's a nice scene that really makes up for their previous spat.

These are two siblings who were both emotionally and physically abused by their father. He turned them against each other and caused a lot of grief for them both. I'm glad that Cassie reached out. Hopefully, they can start to get on a better path from here on out. Davey tries to encourage Cassie to tell him the truth about what's going on, but she doesn't want to drag anyone else into her mess.

Shortly after the call, a guard visits Cassie to tell her that she made bail. She's surprised since there isn't anyone who knows where she is apart from Davey, and he's too far away to get here that fast. In the final moments of The Flight Attendant Episode 6, Cassie finds out that Miranda paid her bail. She steps outside and comes face-to-face with her long-time stalker, who pulls a gun on her. "We need to talk."

#### **Hitchcock Double**

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired:	Thursday December 10, 2020
Writer:	Meredith Lavender, Marcie Ulin
Director:	Marcos Siega
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia
	Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle
	Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge
	(Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk
	(Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Terry Serpico (Bill Briscoe), Audrey Grace Mar-
	shall (Young Cassie), Jason Jones (Mr. Bowden), David Iacono (Eli
	Briscoe), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Christina Shea-Wright (Sarah),
	Brandon Samuels (Business Woman), Carla Oudin (Sam), Jerry Lo-
	brow (Neighborhood Pedestrian)
Production Code:	U13.14057
Summary:	Cassie is forced to work with a surprising new ally as she reconsid-
	ers all that's happened since Bangkok. Megan's life begins to implode
	when her husband faces consequences for her actions.



At the end of the last episode, Miranda held Cassie at gunpoint to try and get to the bottom of her involvement with the entire Alex situation. Miranda thought Cassie killed Alex over the money he squirreled away in a secret bank account. She wasn't the one to kill Agent Chavez, Sabrina or Alex, for that matter. All of those deaths were courtesy of Victor's "contingency plan," an agent named Feliks.

Cassie turns to Annie for help, hoping Annie can get Miranda into hiding in exchange for information valuable to the FBI about Victor and the entire operation. Unfortunately, Annie resigned. She and Cassie do make amends, though, and Annie tells Cassie and Miranda to go wait for her in a nearby hotel until she can make some calls. Despite no longer being employed, she still wants to try and help.

Davey also wants to help his sister, but Cassie doesn't want him to get hurt by becoming trapped in her tangled web. She tells him to stay put.

Miranda isn't impressed with Annie's lack of confidence so she advises Cassie to run away with her so they can disappear for good. To do that, they have to meet with Miranda's contact, at an Alcoholics Anonymous meeting. You can imagine how that goes for Cassie, who is still in denial about her drinking problem. The meeting triggers all kinds of bad memories and trauma for Cassie. She has a panic attack that sends her bolting out of the room.

We know Cassie's dad died, but we didn't know how until this episode. Through flashbacks, we learn Cassie and her dad were driving in his truck, chugging beers, and her dad crashed the car. Cassie blamed herself for his death because she was his "drinking buddy."

She tells dream!Alex that her dad only drank heavily around her, so therefore the fault lies with her. We all know that's not true. Cassie was a kid and a victim of an abusive, alcoholic father. This girl needs serious therapy to comb through all those years of childhood trauma.

After the crash, a young, scared Cassie ran away and has continued running ever since. Every time things get hard, she runs.

She doesn't want to do that anymore, so she asks Miranda if they come up with another plan to keep themselves alive. Miranda helps Cassie remember the copy of Crime and Punishment, which is still at Annie's apartment. They go to retrieve it. Miranda has a renewed sense of optimism after seeing that Cassie's theory bore fruit. With those codes and data, they can get the money, they have options again.

But just as they find the book, Feliks catches up to them. Miranda and Cassie run out the back and up the fire escape to the roofs where they have to jump across a sizable gap from one building to the next. In the process, Miranda drops the book on the ground as they go into hiding.

While hiding from Feliks, Miranda tells Cassie that he is a genuine psychopath that has murdered women and children. As a child, there was an incident where he killed and gutted five cats, hanging them from a tree after. OMG! Buckley told Cassie an eerily similar story, except in his version, he found the cats hanging there and it traumatized them — he conveniently left out the bit about him doing it himself. Cassie puts two and two together and sneaks a peek at "Feliks." Yep. It's Buckley!

Considering all of the time and intimate moments she's shared with him as of late, Cassie is understandably horrified. But this does give her and Miranda the upper hand. Yes, Buckley has possession of the book now, having picked it up after Miranda dropped it, but he doesn't know that Cassie is aware of his true identity. They start to formulate a plan of how they can trap him and get rid of him once and for all on Cassie's next flight to Rome. She's going to have to be bait.

Other important developments:

**Megan** — Bill is under investigation at work after Korean spyware is discovered on his laptop. He realizes that Megan must have done it since no one else uses his computer. Megan learns that Bill works with government contractors and seems to process the gravity of her situation. Up until now, Megan thought Bill worked in the tech industry.

**The FBI** — Agent White remains the absolute worst, refusing to consider any other option apart from Cassie being a stone-cold murderer — even if it does make less and less sense. Agent Hammond, however, is becoming more and more suspicious of this entire investigation, especially when Agent Chavez fails to show up for work.

**Annie & Max** — Max finally wakes up at the hospital and Annie tells him he loves her! He also wants to know how things are going with Cassie. Annie remembers the Hello Kitty flash drive and asks Max to tell her exactly where he got hit so she can go retrieve it.

### Arrivals and Departures

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired:	Thursday December 17, 2020
Writer:	Steve Yockey
Director:	Marcos Siega
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Michiel Huisman (Alex Sokolov), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Michelle Gomez (Miranda Croft), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware), Merle Dandridge (Kim Hammond), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Nolan Gerard Funk (Van White), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Ritchie Coster (Victor), Jason Jones (Mr. Bowden), Audrey Grace Mar- shall (Young Cassie), Stephanie Koenig (Sabrina Oznowich), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), David Iacono (Eli Briscoe), Alberto Frezza (En- rico), Briana Cuoco (Cecilia), Tim Rogan (Agent Kendrick), Anita Za- garia (Enrico's Nonna), Jennifer Betit Yen (Gate Agent), Brandon Mor- ris (Agent Chavez), April Lavalle (Airline Employee), Roberto De Felice (Man), Alberto Vazquez (Bodega Owner), Stacie Brown (Bar Patron), Anthony Cipriani (Club Goer), Alexandra Lopez Galan (Airline Em- ployee)
Production Code:	U13.14058
Summary:	After the shocking reveal of Alex's killer, Cassie and a surprising new ally devise a plan to fix everything that unfolds disastrously in Rome. But Cassie, finally clear-eyed, won't let things go south. Meanwhile, Annie gives the FBI evidence and Megan comes clean.



The episode begins where we left off, with Cassie and Miranda getting ready to leave for Rome, hoping to ambush and kill Victor's enigmatic and psychopathic assassin, Felix, aka Buckley. Before they depart, though, Miranda calls Cecilia to let her know that she'll be made to pay for obviously being the one to tip off Victor that Miranda was still in New York. Panicking, Cecilia attempts to buy her safety by giving Miranda the time and location that Victor will meet his driver, providing an opportunity to take out not just the monkey but the organ grinder as well.

The FBI, meanwhile, is closing in. Van and Kim get the word that the bloody fingerprints inside the broken bottle are Cassie's, which Van thinks proves his theory, but Kim still believes there's more to the story. They also learn that Agent Chavez was dumped in an alley with his throat slashed, raising the stakes of the investigation higher still.

Using Cecilia's tip-off, Miranda is able to ambush Victor and hold him at gunpoint. Their conversation reveals that Felix had gotten a bit slash-happy during his encounter with Alex, killing him before confirming the location of the account numbers and encryptions, which were of course in the copy of Crime and Punishment that Cassie had taken. I can't help but wish we'd seen more of Victor throughout this season, or perhaps that he'd been left alive, but alas, he

draws his gun on Miranda and she's forced to fatally shoot him, although he does manage to nick her in the leg.

That leaves Felix, and thanks to the delay in going after Victor and the obvious wound Miranda has when she finally arrives at the airport, Cassie is left to deal with him alone. She first encounters him in the airport and fakes that he's attacking her to buy herself time to get to the hotel. Meanwhile, Miranda catches another flight and Annie provides Kim with a treasure trove of incriminating evidence and also recognizes Buckley on the hotel security footage from Bangkok, confirming he's obviously not who he says. Everyone is converging on Rome in "Arrivals & Departures".

Cassie, though, is already there, and with the help of Enrico is able to acquire a gun for protection that also prompts more flashbacks to the car crash that killed her father. Cuoco once again delivers great work in a scene in which Cassie comforts her guilt-ridden younger self, telling her how this incident won't define her for the rest of her life. Miranda has also made it to Rome and actually runs into Felix before Cassie does, fighting him in the hotel elevator. Miranda still rules, but the next Cassie sees of her, she's looking a little worse for wear in her hotel room bathtub, with Felix standing over her waiting to ambush his real target. Another fight ensues, during which Enrico gets stabbed and Felix gets shot, first by Cassie and then by, of all people, Shane, who arrives out of nowhere to save the day.

Shane, it turns out, is an undercover CIA agent who has been spying on Megan after her treasonous sales of proprietary technology to the North Korean government — and you thought flight attendants just told you where the exits were! Megan's on the run and is one of the few characters who doesn't get an ending in "Arrivals & Departures". In fact, she's one of the main threads that one imagines a second season would tug on. She leaves behind some cash, a note, and a flash drive for her son and husband, promising she'll fix what she's done.

Season Two

## **Seeing Double**

Season 2 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:	Thursday April 21, 2022
Writer:	Steve Yockey
Director:	Silver Tree
Show Stars:	
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian),
	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez
	(Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So-
	ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan
	Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Mae Martin (Grace St. James), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris),
	Jessie Ennis (Jenny), Santiago Cabrera (Marco), Shohreh Aghdashloo
	(Brenda), Kayvon Esmaili (Will), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young
	Cassie), Erik Passoja (Jim Jones), Mike Aviles (CIA Officer), Lea Beie
	(Police Officer), Phillip Brandon (Imperial Atlantic Rep), Kate Cochran
	(Cassie Double #3), Gabrielle Conforti (Woman in Elevator), Dumpy
	Cuoco (Dump Truck), Konstantin Gries (Front Desk Clerk #1), An-
	nie Heller (Meeting Leader), Erica Ibsen (Cassie Double #2), Kuldip
	Korotana (Passenger), Anastasia Nguyen (Lounge Flight Attendant),
	Alyssa Preston (Female Clerk), Scott Rosendall (Ted), Sharon Stone
	(Lisa Bowden), Janine Theisen (Cassie Berlin Double), Alanna Ubach
	(Carol Atkinson), Jonathan von Mering (Front Desk Clerk #2), Mary
	Ann Welshans (Vicky), Monika Anna Wojtyllo (Housekeeper), Phillip-
	Charlie Daniell (CIA Agent), Portia Harris (Santa Monica Local), Bobby
	Leigh (Man)
Production Code:	U13.14701
Summary:	Cassie is living her best life in Los Angeles, has a supportive new
	boyfriend, and moonlights as a CIA asset. When her latest assignment
	makes her an eyewitness to a murder, Cassie becomes entangled in
	another international mystery.



Now based in Los Angeles, Cassie has her life all figured out. She has a house, a stable, sexy boyfriend named Marco, and she is nearly a year sober with the help of her sponsor Brenda. On top of that, she gets to work for the spy agency with her secretive handler Benjamin, which provides her the excitement that was lost when she gave up alcohol.

Her latest mission takes her to Berlin, where she is told to simply observe and photograph a man in a hotel — nothing more. However, after a quick run-in with

coworker Shane (who drew her into the spy biz), things start to go wrong. Cassie's rival Jada is lead attendant on the flight, and she is not buying Cassie's new sober, making-better-choices attitude. Then she nearly blows her CIA cover with new colleague Grace.

Personal drama and such near-misses are the least of Cassie's worries. Arriving at a German hotel, she spots her mark but is interrupted by a seemingly random couple who claim to have

been on her flight. However, the two are not as innocent as they appear, as they clone Cassie's phone without her noticing. She then disobeys Benjamin's orders and interacts with her mark at the bar, discovering that he, too, is recovering alcoholic, and works as a courier.

Cassie of course proceeds to follow the mysterious man all across Berlin to his pick-up point, where he retrieves a manilla envelope. Cassie then tracks him to a different hotel, and finagles herself a bird's-eye view of the room he enters. There, she watches as he and a mysterious, blonde woman (who conspicuously has the same back tattoo as our in-over-her-head flight attendant!) engage in some hot and heavy BDSM.

Cassie is not the only voyer out in the town tonight. Right above Courier and Blonde Lady's room is a group of men who appear to be listening in on their activity. Cassie frantically tries to get photos of it all, but is spotted by the men in the higher room, who quickly close their curtains to conceal their operation. Courier then hands Blonde Lady the envelope he picked up earlier, exchanging it for a silver briefcase.

Cassie rushes out to follow Courier but is interrupted by a call from Megan, who appears to be hiding out in some sort of dive bar. She asks Cassie if she got a key in the mail, but has to hang up before Cassie can answer. Cassie follows Courier to his car, which explodes the moment he gets in, knocking Cassie to the ground!

Cassie comes to in the hotel, but things are not as they should be. The lobby is empty and dreamlike. Cassie approaches the bar only to find a veritable Council of Cassies sitting around the fire, exchanging stories. While two of the four faces are hidden, teenage Cassie and the pre-Season 1 Cassie are present, complete with the gold dress she wore the night she met ill-fated Alex.

Before she can register what is going on, Cassie wakes up at the exploded car site and sees Blonde Lady strutting by. Cassie finds her way back to her room, which is curiously locked. A friendly housekeeper lets Cassie in, where she gets a call from Benjamin. But before she can answer, she is transported back to the dreamlike lobby. "What did you think? You were gonna find some hot, dead guy here again?" Gold Dress Cassie asks, welcoming her back into her guilty consciousness. Gold Dress Cassie questions her counterpart's efforts to "make better choices," pointing out that her decisions in Berlin have not exactly been amazing, and pressures her to take some of the edge off with a cocktail.

Cassie answers the call from Benjamin but does not tell him she followed Courier and was at the scene of the explosion. She rushes to catch her flight but discovers that someone stole her luggage and checked out under her name.

On the plane back to Los Angeles, Cassie and Grace bond, but the former's calm is disturbed when one of the men from the hotel surveillance room — who happens to have a distinguishable milky eye — ends up on her flight under the name Jim Jones. The two run into each other again when they land, but Cassie is able to lose him in the airport.

Finally back in Los Angeles, Cassie is greeted by Max and Annie, who are in town for Annie's job interview and so Annie can meet Max's parents for the first time. As the friends embrace, Cassie notices the massive rock on Annie's hand and proceeds to appropriately freak out. Of course, in her stoic nature, Annie refuses to say the word "engaged," instead arguing in lawyer-speak that she wears it on "this finger because it only fits on this finger, and Max and I are in continuous discussions about the future and what this ring means in technical terms."

The reunion is interrupted by the CIA, who summon Cassie down to the field office. There she meets up with Benjamin, who tells her that they know she was at the explosion site and will probably be fired for lying. However, lead agent Dot Karlson defends Cassie's behavior, and reveals that Courier was a CIA informant and that the explosion was caused by a "gas leak." Cassie tries to tell her about the men in the room and the tattoo on the blonde lady, but Agent Karlson is not having it.

As Cassie is leaving the CIA building, she spots Milky Eye but is able to avoid him once again. Back at her house, she finally calls Megan back but gets no answer. Suspicious about Cassie's behavior, Max and Annie try to get the truth out, but Cassie is able to deflect by blaming it on the Berlin explosion.

Cassie's missing luggage is finally delivered. While the bag is the same, it is full of items that don't belong to her, including an Imperial Atlantic flight attendant uniform, a ViewMaster, and a bloody, blonde wig, leading Cassie to conclude that someone is impersonating her!

#### Mushrooms, Tasers, and Bears, Oh My!

Season 2 Episode Number: 10 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired:	Thursday April 21, 2022
Writer:	Elizabeth Benjamin, Jess Meyer
Director:	Silver Tree
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez (Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So- ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Shohreh Aghdashloo (Brenda), Santiago Cabrera (Marco), Margaret
	Cho (Utada), Jessie Ennis (Jenny), Arabella Grant (Franny), David Ia-
	cono (Eli Briscoe), Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), T.R. Knight (Davey
	Bowden), Bobby Leigh (Man), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie),
	Mae Martin (Grace St. James), Angela Matemotja (Beatriz Salazar),
	Sharon Stone (Lisa Bowden), Alanna Ubach (Carol Atkinson), Jason
	W. Wong (Marty Chang), Lavinia Postolache (Flight Attendant)
Production Code:	U13.14702
Summary:	Cassie reveals her secret to Annie and Max, and sets out to find
	her mysterious impersonator and suspects the new flight attendant,
	Grace. Annie prepares for a career-changing interview. Cassie's friends
	celebrate her year of sobriety.
	constate ner year of sostilety.



Cassie tells Annie and Max that her side hustle is being an asset for the CIA. Their reactions are hilarious! She then tells them her theory about Grace and how she thinks her fellow flight attendant may be the impersonator. After some stalking and hanging out with Grace at her apartment, it turns out she's not who Cassie is looking for. So now, she's back to square one.

Pro hacker Max works on figuring out what the photos in the View Master, which was one of the items in the suit-

case, actually mean. He cracks the code on one them. It's an extreme close up of a plaque of a statue in Echo Park. As Cassie, Max, and Annie are there the camera pans to a blonde taking pictures of them.

Cassie's ever so supportive brother Davey is in town to celebrate Cassie's major milestone. She's now one year sober! We find out why the weird girl Jenny in Cassie's AA group has kind of been obsessed with Cassie. As Davey strikes up a friendship with her, she tells him she's working on a new true crime podcast about ordinary people who find themselves in deadly situations. I guess she was inspired by Cassie's story. I don't know if we can trust her...

Our favorite flight attendant is still going in and out of her Mind World, which now has another addition. We're now up to three Cassie's — the teenager, the party girl, and the really sad version of herself in a black shirt. Find a psychologist to dissect all of this!

We do learn that Marco is also a recovering alcoholic. Cassie's new beau lost his wife and now gets a few visits a year with his daughter. Also Max's man crush on Marco is so amusing.

Anyway, he asks Cassie whether they should move in together and she kind of avoids answering. She gets an out from the conversation when she gets an important call.

Megan's son Eli calls Cassie. It's been a year since he's heard from him mom. She sent him a Snap Chat and told him to forward it to Cassie. It's a bunch of emojis that Cassie can't decipher. I guess that's the next mystery to crack going forward.

Guess who moved in right across from Cassie? It's Esteban and his wife Gabrielle. The couple who purposefully bumped into Cassie in Berlin in the previous episode. Annie and Max catch Esteban trying to break into Cassie's house, but he plays it off when he gets caught. This couple is not one to mess with. They didn't just move in, they forcefully took over the home as we see the nice old couple who are the actual homeowners tied up in the closet.

#### The Reykjavik Ice Sculpture Festival Is Lovely This Time of Year

Season 2 Episode Number: 11 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:	Thursday April 28, 2022
Writer:	Louisa Levy, Ryan Jennifer Jones
Director:	Jennifer Phang
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian),
Show Stars.	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez
	(Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So-
	ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan
	Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Mae Martin (Grace St. James), Alanna
Guest Stars.	Ubach (Carol Atkinson), Santiago Cabrera (Marco), Victoria Kelleher
	(Sara Park), Joseph Kamal (Demir), Erik Passoja (Jim Jones), Kate
	Cochran (Cassie Double #3), Jes Gislason (Viking Waiter), Sólmundur
	Hólm (Microbrewery Bartender), Erica Ibsen (Cassie Double #2), David
	Katrinarson (Jimmy), Salma Khan (Gate Agent), Georg Leite de Oliveira
	Santos (AA Meeting Leader), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie),
	Melissa Prather (Cassie Double #4), þuríður Sigurðardóttir (Viking
	Hostess), Mary Ann Welshans (Vicky)
Production Code:	U13.14703
Summary:	A cryptic text leads Cassie to search for Megan in Reykjavík, where
Summary.	Shane grows increasingly suspicious of his friend's erratic travels.
	Back in LA, Annie and Max face unexpected turbulence.
	Duck in 124, finne and max face anexpected turbulence.



Cassie is finally able to crack Megan's emoji code which loosely translates to asking Cassie to fly to Reykjavik to deliver the key she received from Megan in the first episode. Cassie tip-toes to catch a flight to Iceland, not before she runs into Annie and Grace, both of these people she lies to about her real purpose and destination. She grabs a jump seat from Carol (through blackmail, of course!) but, meets Shane on the flight, unfortunately, to whom she lies too about going to Iceland.

Back at home, Marco shows up in the morning to take Cassie out for breakfast

which prompts Annie to give her a call. Cassie requests Annie to manage the situation with Marco until she gets back. In Iceland, Cassie is taken aback by the fact that everyone in the country is a blonde. She visits places she has been with Megan, in search of her but, is unsuccessful. We also notice Shane following Cassie rather discreetly.

Max takes Annie to meet his family, where Annie is visibly uncomfortable during a lot of things. Meanwhile, Gabrielle and Esteban are seen keeping an eye on them at Max's house. As for Cassie's search in Iceland, Shane interrupts her and they both sit at a restaurant eating svid during which Shane makes vague accusations at Cassie for not being truthful about what she is doing in Iceland. However, before the conversation can move further, Cassie's credit card gets

declined at the restaurant and she receives a message showing someone using her credit card at a hardware store. Soon enough Cassie receives a call from Annie about a View-Master lead she found through Max's dad's car.

As Cassie goes on a full-blown crisis tailspin Annie tries to calm her down not before a fire alarm sets Cassie reeling back into her subconscious where she is tempted to drink. Cassie calms herself down and rushes out of her room to control her urge. However, in the lobby, she has another scene when she notices Shane following her and, asking her not to harbour a fugitive. Cassie shouts at Shane and, definitively answers that she is not in Iceland for Megan but, to enjoy life and leaves.

Cassie gets to an alcoholic anonymous, where she steams off. Coincidentally, another person from New York named Jimmy also happened to be there to share his story when he mentions a woman with a Long Island accent he met in Iceland. Cassie decides that it must be Megan and, asks Jimmy where she can find her. By the end of the episode Cassie finds Megan but, Megan is shocked to see Cassie there which she thinks will get them both killed.

As for Max and Annie, things don't end well for them in the third episode either as they both have a fight about Annie's behaviour at Max's parents' house. When Annie enters Cassie's house to talk to Max, she sees he's been attacked and, Annie is soon after attacked too by Esteban and Gabrielle.

# **Blue Sincerely Reunion**

Season 2 Episode Number: 12 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired:	Thursday April 28, 2022
Writer:	Natalie Chaidez, Haruna Lee
Director:	Jennifer Phang
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian),
	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez
	(Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So-
	ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan
	Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Margaret Cho (Utada), Michelle Gomez (Miranda), Jessie Ennis
	(Jenny), Bruce Baek (Hawk), Briana Cuoco (Cecilia), Shohreh Agh-
	dashloo (Brenda), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Erik Passoja
	(Jim Jones), Kate Cochran (Cassie Double #3), Kunsang Dhondups-
	son (North Korean Henchman), Erica Ibsen (Cassie Double #2), PeiPei
	Alena Yuan (North Korean Henchwoman)
Production Code:	U13.14704
Summary:	After attempting to get Megan safely out of Reykjavík, Cassie fears
	she's being framed for murder when two bodies are found in Echo
	Park.



As much as Megan is happy to see Cassie the emoji message actually meant going to Long Island to drop the key to Megan's friend, Cherry. But, Cassie misinterpreted that. Megan explains her dangerous situation with the North Koreans and, how there is a bounty on her head. As for the rest, there is a man named Hawk visiting the bar where she works, in search of her, so he can kill her. Her only support during this tough time is Charlie, who we saw in the last episode and, how the two danced. Charlie is explained

to have her own black market thing going.

Soon enough Hawk enters the bar but before he can be poisoned Cassie's phone rings from behind the walls making Hawk check where he finds Megan and Cassie in panic. But, before he is able to take his shot, Miranda appears and kills him. Turns out Cassie had in fact texted Miranda in the previous episode under the alias of Katherine on her phone. But killing Hawk only gets the group in deeper trouble as we see them being chased by other North Korean agents.

As for Annie and Max, the two blondes invading Cassie's house plan to hurt the two even more if they disclose Cassie's location, this is irrespective of Annie insisting that Cassie is on a flight away. The torture seems to take hold when one of them finds a lead for Cassie in Iceland. Turns out the psychotic couple are after Megan and, not Cassie. As for the person impersonating Cassie, we see only a bloody knife in her hand. Presumably, she has murdered yet again.

Cassie, Megan, Charlie and Miranda escape their chasers with the help of a personal helicopter. Megan bids goodbye to Charlie and goes on to travel with Cassie and Miranda but, Charlie gives her a necklace, some bluefin bucks and poison mushrooms as the last token of love. Shane, whereas, is on the scene to investigate the crime Miranda committed and, sends out leads that Megan and Cassie are travelling together in a plane to LA. Miranda finds her way out of helping Cassie further but, not before she hands Cassie a little gift of safety equipment.

On landing in LA, Cassie watches the news about two dead bodies in Echo Park which she assumes is dropped by the woman impersonating her. She puts Megan at her sponsor, Brenda's house for one night to stay. Cassie meets Max and Annie at a restaurant and, gets to know the entire scenario. However, with the double murder at the lake, Cassie decides to go to the CIA as things are piling up one after the other. The episode ends with Cassie finding a drunk Benjamin at the CIA office and ending up blowing up her perfect life by having sex with him.

# **Drowning Women**

Season 2 Episode Number: 13 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired:	Thursday May 05, 2022
Writer:	Liz Sagal, Steve Yockey
Director:	Pete Chatmon
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian),
	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez
	(Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So-
	ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan
	Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Yasha Jackson (Jada Harris), Mae Martin (Grace St. James), Alanna
	Ubach (Carol Atkinson), Izabella Miko (Cherri), Jessie Ennis (Jenny),
	Santiago Cabrera (Marco), Shohreh Aghdashloo (Brenda), Erik Pas-
	soja (Jim Jones), Erica Ibsen (Cassie Double #2), Kate Cochran (Cassie
	Double #3), Melissa Prather (Cassie Double #4), Betsy Moore (Wanda),
	Mary Ann Welshans (Vicky Sims), Kara Luiz (Woman)
Production Code:	U13.14705
Summary:	After finding potentially incriminating photos in Benjamin's office,
	Cassie seeks assurances from Shane — and continues to avoid Marco
	— while Megan searches for an all-important lockbox.



The episode begins with Cassie waking up next to Benjamin. But, as much as she regrets the decision, she gets a lead on a file that contains her missing red gloves from Berlin placed at the Echo Park crime scene along with a psych evaluation test filled with answers that she did not give. She clicks pictures of these documents and leaves the CIA building only to run into Dot and lie to her. Cassie calls Shane next for help letting him know that someone is impersonating her. Shane asks her to lie low and, get to Im-

perial Atlantic training.

At home, she shows Max and Annie the documents. The psyche evaluation makes it look like Cassie could be the killer and, Cassie is sure that the CIA is involved with the whole impersonation thing. She prepares to leave for her flight attendant training when Marco shows up at her door and, under pressure, Cassie confesses to Marco about sleeping with someone else. Marco is clearly mad and angry at Cassie and, leaves her.

As for the CIA, Dot tells Benjamin that the recent incidents look like a CIA job but, she still needs to dig deeper to fully know who. On asking about Cassie's presence at the CIA building in the morning, Benjamin lies about not seeing her at all. Cassie meets Shane at the Imperial Atlantic training where she tells Shane everything starting from Marco dumping her to the psych eval and, sleeping with Benjamin. Meanwhile, Cassie receives a call from Brenda saying that Megan has left, uninformed.

Megan heads to her friend, Cherri's place but, gets to know that the box was stolen by Wanda, to whom Cheri had rented her apartment. But, seeing Megan fall apart Cherri is determined to get the box back from Wanda. Max and Annie, meanwhile, trace the people who broke into Cassie's

apartment using the bugs they put in the place. Max is able to hack into their computer only to find all his computer data collected on their computer in a crypto file. Annie suggests they get their laptop in one quick trip. At the Imperial Atlantic training, Cassie freaks out a lot and, ends up shouting at Carol and leaving the training midway.

At the CIA office, Benjamin asks Cassie's files to be put away without a record of it ever being taken out by him. On the other hand, Dot asks to pull out all the conversations between Cassie and Benjamin. Cassie is seen at Grace's next, who welcomes her and, helps her calm down a bit. But, the moment passes as soon as Cassie receives a text from Davey about their trip the following day. An anxious Cassie finally gives in and, has a drink. Meanwhile, Megan and Cherri head to get the lockbox, where Megan manages to poison Wanda's drink and, is finally able to retrieve her box.

Cassie heads to pick up alcohol for herself when she runs into Jenny, who also has a bottle on her because her boyfriend is still hung over his ex. Cassie guides Jenny to not drink but, herself picks a bottle and heads home. It is chaos after that as she leaves Dot with desperate and angry voice notes along with sabotaging Shane's secret identity. Cassie heads to the beach next, totally drunk as Max and Annie wait outside Diazes location to get their laptop. It turns out Cassie isn't a year sober and, rather has gotten drunk twice before, so this time around isn't new.

Annie and Max break into the Diazes' house and are able to get the view master as well as the ring, the latter however creates another ruffle between the two. Megan parts ways with Cherri not until she gives her some cash and, we see Megan's prized possessions in the lockbox. Brenda comes to Cassie's rescue at the beach where Cassie confesses never being one year sober. They share stories by the beach and, Cassie comes to her senses.

# **Brothers & Sisters**

## Season 2 Episode Number: 14 Season Episode: 6

et (Annie Mouradian), erry), Callie Hernandez ns), Joseph Julian So- n), Rosie Perez (Megan
avey Bowden), Alanna iscoe), James Seol (Ro (Eli Briscoe), Erik Pas- , Kate Cochran (Cassie perator)
oriety while visiting her wn family, who are re-



Annie finds Cassie hungover on the floor of the apartment. Cassie confesses about lying regarding her sobriety as well as how she has slipped back, making her a terrible person. Annie handles her best friend with logic and love and, asks her to go with Davey to New York for the forgiveness letter reading thing for her father. However, Benjamin knocks at Cassie's door as she and Annie are discussing their life problems and, Cassie sneaks out the door and questions him

from the back door to avoid Benjamin as Annie opens the door and questions him.

Cassie and David board the plane on their trip to read the forgiveness letter at their father's grave and help out their mother with clearing out things (as long as she isn't there in the house). During the flight, Cassie lets Davey know about the slip. Meanwhile, Megan sneaks out to meet her son and gets to know how things have changed since she left.

At her father's grave, Cassie gives an emotional speech and heads for her mother, Lisa Bowden's house. But, Davey has cooked up a plan to make Cassie and their mom meet so, Lisa is at the house when the two arrive. Things don't go exactly well with Lisa taunting Cassie at her visit. As for Annie and Max, they try to figure out their relationship issues, when Cassie's doppelganger sneaks into the house.

There is no confrontation but, we don't get to see either if the doppelganger has taken something or not. But Max finds the Diazes feeding Cassie's all-time information, including being at her mother's house to a bunch of Korean people and Annie warns her about it in a voice mail.

At the CIA office, Dot isn't happy with Benjamin's investigation of the Echo Lake killing. She asks Benjamin to get on his feet and get some work done. A frustrated Benjamin calls Shane to get some update on Cassie but, it isn't substantial. At Lisa's house, there is a huge confrontation between the mother and the daughter that leaves Cassie rather shattered and heartbroken. We also get to see Cassie's mother crying after the confrontation proving how she is broken about it too.

After a moment, we see Davey and Cassie get on to cleaning their stuff in the house when Cassie receives a call from Dot. Dot puts her suspicion on Benjamin about the attack in Berlin as well as in Echo Park, she advises Cassie to be safe and meet her as soon as possible. Benjamin is seen lurking from a distance, looking at Dot. Cassie and Davey are chased by a couple of savey goons from North Korea and they somehow manage to reach their flight, safely.

In the flight, Davey gives Cassie a lead on one of the view master slides stating it is a boat registration number. Shane calls Cassie before take-off telling her about Benjamin's call and asking her to keep away from the CIA. Soon enough the camera takes us to the boat whose number has been on the view master and we see the cloudy eyed Officer Jones standing in front of it. The episode last moment is Jones getting shot by Cassie's doppelganger.

# No Exit

## Season 2 Episode Number: 15 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired:	Thursday May 19, 2022
Writer:	Jess Meyer
Director:	Silver Tree
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian),
Show Stars.	Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez
	(Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So-
	ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan
	Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Sharon Stone (Lisa Bowden), Mae Martin (Grace St. James), Jessie
	Ennis (Jenny), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), James Seol (Ro
	Sung Ho), David Iacono (Eli Briscoe), Erik Passoja (Jim Jones), Er-
	ica Ibsen (Cassie Double #2), Michelle Prather (Cassie Double #4),
	Mary Ann Welshans (Vicky Sims), Tiffany C. Adams (Female Cop), Kylie
	Pavlich (Ride Operator)
Production Code:	U13.14707
Summary:	Cassie, Shane, Annie, and Max attempt to run down clues in the string
Summary.	-
	of murders — which continue to point to Cassie as the main suspect.



The episode opens with Shane and Cassie tracking down the boat registration number from the view master. When they reach the boat in question, they find three dead bodies including one of Benjamin's errand boys from the CIA with a cloudy eye. Shane calls the police and, Cassie finds her other red glove from Berlin, she sneaks it away even though Shane asks her not to.

Meanwhile, Megan gets caught by a North Korean agent but somehow manages to subdue him and put him in her

trunk. She calls Cassie for help and asks her to meet at Newark. Cassie spirals into more depressing thoughts. However, Max manages to crack the last clue on the view master which might indicate to Cassie is the last victim of the doppelganger, so that everything can be framed back to her. The last clue leads them to Santa Monica Pier Amusement Park

Shane and Cassie head to the Amusement Park and, Sam and Annie follow even though they are asked not to. At the Park, Shane and Cassie separate with the latter following the apparent doppelganger until she runs into Benjamin and gets on a ride. From the ride, she notices Benjamin and Shane encounter each other which leaves Shane lying on the ground. Annie and Max are meanwhile pursued by the Diazes at the Amusement Park.

Meanwhile, Max and Annie loop the Diazes in a trap where Annie tasers them. She finally gets her engagement ring off Gabrielle Diaz's finger and wears it. As for Cassie, it is a big surprise to find out who the doppelganger is.

Cassie gets on the ride again, this time with her doppelganger, who happens to be Grace! She has been dressing up like Cassie and killing people suggesting that she never wanted to do this but she had to as she was following orders. Cassie asks her if it is Benjamin, which Grace denies stating she, in fact, stabbed Benjamin a while ago when Cassie was alone on the ride.

However, before Cassie can find out who has been making Grace do all these heinous things, an upset and panicked Grace shoots herself in the head as there is no way out. This marks the end of the episode with Cassie's face marked with Grace's blood.

# **Backwards and Forwards**

Season 2 Episode Number: 16 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired:	Thursday May 26, 2022
Writer:	Steve Yockey
Director:	Silver Tree
Show Stars:	Kaley Cuoco (Cassie Bowden), Zosia Mamet (Annie Mouradian), Deniz Akdeniz (Max), Mo McRae (Benjamin Berry), Callie Hernandez (Gabrielle Diaz), Griffin Matthews (Shane Evans), Joseph Julian So- ria (Esteban Diaz), Cheryl Hines (Dot Karlson), Rosie Perez (Megan Briscoe)
Guest Stars:	Sharon Stone (Lisa Bowden), T.R. Knight (Davey Bowden), Mae Mar- tin (Grace St. James), Jessie Ennis (Jenny), Shohreh Aghdashloo (Brenda), Audrey Grace Marshall (Young Cassie), Terry Serpico (Bill Briscoe), James Seol (Ro Sung Ho), David Iacono (Eli Briscoe), Joseph Kamal (Demir), Victoria Kelleher (Sara Park), William DeMeritt (Rick Green), Colin Woodell (Buckley Ware / Feliks), Kate Cochran (Cassie Double #3), Tiffany C. Adams (Female Cop), Lon Gowan (Officer), Car- rie Madsen (Older Flight Attendant), Carlos Ragas (WITSEC Agent),
Production Code: Summary:	Ilea Alfaro (Bartender) U13.14708 Cassie manages to connect the dots in a far-reaching conspiracy, while Megan tries to make amends with Shane.



The episode shows us a shocked and blood sprinkled Cassie dealing with the trauma of Grace's death. Her subconscious is of no help as it keeps pushing her with suicidal tendencies. On the other hand, we see Megan successfully board the flight after leaving the injured North Korean in the parking lot.

Cassie's troubles don't seem to end as Dot informs her about Grace working with another person and, again is a Cassie-impersonator. But, before Dot can take away Cassie, possibly for some pro-

tection, Cassie asks for some time to wrap certain things up. She makes Shane meet Megan, looking for a witness protection programme for herself and her family, in exchange for classified, high-profile information on the North Korean government. Before Cassie heads out with Dot, she gets a call from Rick about Davey being weird over texts.

After heading out of the hospital, Cassie insists on going home to get a shower but, Dot offers to take her to her apartment. In Dot's apartment, Cassie finds a picture of army uniform-clad Dot and a bottle of Santal 33 and, it all clicks that Dot is the other impersonator. She calls Annie and Max and, asks the latter to trigger an alarm so she can run out. But before that Dot catches her.

Cassie spills the beans on Dot's insistence that she has cracked the mystery. Dot got Grace out of the army and so she felt indebted to do as per Dot's wishes, so Dot made Cassie her easy target to kill people and nail it down on her. Cassie's subconscious tries to take over her suicidal tendencies, but she pushes it off and escapes Dot. That is exactly when officers barge into Dot's apartment and arrest her. Later we find out that Benjamin had sent those officers as he had figured out Dot had been selling CIA files from the backend for years. Benjamin and Cassie reconcile their friendship.

But another trouble finds Cassie's feet in The Flight Attendant Season 2 Episode 8 when Jenny picks up Davey's phone and informs Cassie to come over to her house as Davey has been acting a little maniac. However, in Jenny's house, we find out that Jenny is in love with Feliks (the sociopath boyfriend Cassie had from The Flight Attendant Season 1), who has manipulated her into stalking and, now killing Cassie.

Cassie pulls herself together to escape the house as Jenny chases her with a hammer. In her subconscious she finally lets all of her different versions go and accepts herself as one. Davey is awake by then and is able to Jenny hit and Cassie further hits her to unconsciousness.

We see Megan and her family get together with new identities and home under witness protection. Davey and Nick are together again we see. And, as for Cassie, she takes the first step to reconciling her broken relationship with her mother. We see Max and Annie finally getting married! We also get to know that the two are going to start their very own PI firm, which is just perfect. The episode ends with Cassie enjoying her solace at Max and Annie's wedding.

# **Actor Appearances**

———— A ————
Shayma Abu-Esba       1         0206 (Switchboard Operator)       1         Tiffany C. Adams       2         0207 (Female Cop); 0208 (Female Cop)       2         Shohreh Aghdashloo       5         0201 (Brenda); 0202 (Brenda); 0204 (Brenda); 0205
(Brenda); 0208 (Brenda) Deniz Akdeniz
0208 (Bartender) Napath Ariyaratchatopas 1 0101 (FA #2) Owen Asztalos
0103 (Young Davey); 0104 (Young Davey); 0105 (Young Davey); 0106 (Young Davey) Mike Aviles
Nantawat Palakawongsna Ayudhya1 0101 (FA #4)

Bruce Baek	Lessie Ennis 0201 (Jenny); 0202 (Jenny) (Jenny); 0207 (Jenny); Jourdan Epstein 0101 (Burlesque Dancer) Kayvon Esmaili 0201 (Will) Grace Experience 0103 (Barista)
C	——— F

Santiago Cabrera4
0201 (Marco); 0202 (Marco); 0203 (Marco); 0205
(Marco)
Alyssa Cheatham2
0101 (Eve Bowden-Green); 0104 (Eve Bowden-Green)
Cindy Cheung1
0102 (Jean Miller)
Margaret Cho2
0202 (Utada); 0204 (Utada)
Anthony Cipriani1
0108 (Club Goer)
Caitlin Cisco1
0104 (Waitress)
Kate Cochran6
0201 (Cassie Double #3); 0203 (Cassie Double #3);
0204 (Cassie Double #3); 0205 (Cassie Dou-
ble #3); 0206 (Cassie Double #3); 0208 (Cassie
Double #3)

Matt W. Cody1
0104 (Maitre D')
Jonas Cohen 1
0106 (Nurse)
Gabrielle Conforti 1
0201 (Woman in Elevator)
Ritchie Coster
0104 (Victor); 0105 (Victor); 0108 (Victor)
Briana Cuoco4
0105 (Cecilia); 0106 (Cecilia); 0108 (Cecilia); 0204
(Cecilia)
Dumpy Cuoco 1
0201 (Dump Truck)

# \_\_\_\_\_ D \_\_\_\_\_

0103 (Young Davey); 0104 (Young Davey); 0105 (Young Davey); 0106 (Young Davey) ke Aviles	Phillip-Charlie Daniell       1         0201 (CIA Agent)         William DeMeritt       4         0102 (Rick Green); 0104 (Rick Green); 0206 (Rick Green); 0208 (Rick Green)         Kunsang Dhondupsson       1
uce Baek	0204 (North Korean Henchman) E

Jessie Ennis
Jourdan Epstein 1
0101 (Burlesque Dancer)
Kayvon Esmaili1
0201 (Will)
Grace Experience 1
0103 (Barista)

Jake Faunce1 0103 (Teen Boy)
Roberto De Felice 1
0108 (Man)
Christian Felix 1
0103 (Associate #1)
Niceto Darcey Festin
0103 (Janet's Assistant)
Mark Fichera 1
0106 (Pale Blue Eyes)
Michael Bryan French 1
0103 (Mr. Sokolov)
Alberto Frezza1
0108 (Enrico)
Jason Furlani 1
0105 (Detective O'Brien)

\_\_\_\_\_ G

Alexandra Lopez Galan 1
0108 (Airline Employee)
Jes Gislason1
0203 (Viking Waiter)
Michelle Gomez 1
0204 (Miranda)
Matt Gould 1
0206 (Justin)
Lon Gowan 1
0208 (Officer)
Arabella Grant 1
0202 (Franny)
Rachel Paula Green1
0106 (Guard)
Konstantin Gries1
0201 (Front Desk Clerk #1)
Luke Gulbranson 1
0101 (Ethan)

Η

Sólmundur Hólm1 0203 (Microbrewery Bartender)
Morgan Hallett 1
0106 (Lisa Bowden)
Elly Han 1
0101 (Karaoke Woman #2)
Ann Harada 1
<mark>0105</mark> (Fuku Suzu)
Julia Harnett 1
0102 (Cyclist)
Portia Harris1
0201 (Santa Monica Local)
Annie Heller 1
0201 (Meeting Leader)
Edan Heymann1
0102 (Mason)
Ken Holmes2
0101 (Bar Patron); 0102 (Bar Patron)



Yasha	Jackson
0	101 (Jada Harris); 0102 (Jada Harris); 0103 (Jada
	Harris); 0106 (Jada Harris); 0107 (Jada Har-
	ris); 0108 (Jada Harris); 0201 (Jada Harris);
	0202 (Jada Harris); 0205 (Jada Harris)
Kumro	n Jivachat1
0	101 (Hotel Staff Member)
Jason	Jones
0	101 (Mr. Bowden); 0104 (Mr. Bowden); 0105 (Mr.
	Bowden); 0106 (Mr. Bowden); 0107 (Mr. Bow-
	den); 0108 (Mr. Bowden)
Jo D. J	Jonz
0	101 (Air Marshal)

Joseph Kamal2
0203 (Demir); 0208 (Demir)
David Katrinarson 1
0203 (Jimmy)
Sam Kearns2
0104 (Waiter); 0105 (Jogger)
Victoria Kelleher2
0203 (Sara Park); 0208 (Sara Park)
Salma Khan 1
0203 (Gate Agent)
Barbara Kingsley1
0104 (Mrs. Hassler)
T.R. Knight
0202 (Davey Bowden); 0203 (Davey Bowden); 0206
(Davey Bowden); 0208 (Davey Bowden)
Stephanie Koenig 4
0102 (Sabrina Oznowich); 0103 (Sabrina Oznowich);
0104 (Sabrina Oznowich); 0108 (Sabrina Oznowich)
Kuldip Korotana1
0201 (Passenger)
-

April Lavalle 1
0108 (Airline Employee)
Gracie Lee
0101 (Karaoke Woman #1)
Mark Lehneman1
0104 (Parent in Gym / Aquarium Patron)
Bobby Leigh
0201 (Man); 0202 (Man)
Jerry Lobrow 1
0107 (Neighborhood Pedestrian)
Kara Luiz
0205 (Woman)

Μ

L

Carrie Madsen.....1 0208 (Older Flight Attendant) Ann Magnuson.....2 0101 (Janet Sokolov); 0103 (Janet Sokolov) Audrey Grace Marshall.....14 0101 (Young Cassie); 0102 (Young Cassie); 0103 (Young Cassie); 0104 (Young Cassie); 0105 (Young Cassie); 0106 (Young Cassie); 0107 (Young Cassie); 0108 (Young Cassie); 0201 (Young Cassie); 0202 (Young Cassie); 0203 (Young Cassie); 0204 (Young Cassie); 0207 (Young Cassie); 0208 (Young Cassie) 0201 (Grace St. James); 0202 (Grace St. James); 0203 (Grace St. James); 0205 (Grace St. James); 0207 (Grace St. James); 0208 (Grace St. James) Angela Matemotja.....1 0202 (Beatriz Salazar) Dave Maulbeck.....1 0104 (Angry Neighbor) Edward Mawere ...... 1 0106 (Mick the Bartender) Christine McBurney ..... 1 0104 (Aquarium Patron) Mary Jo Mecca ..... 1 0104 (Assistant) Peter Mele ..... 1 0101 (Older Man) Jonathan von Mering ..... 1 0201 (Front Desk Clerk #2) Teresa Meza......1 0104 (Transit Cop #1) Izabella Miko ..... 1

0205 (Cherri)
Betsy Moore 1
0205 (Wanda)
Rob Morean 1
0102 (Shane's Guy)
Brandon Morris
0103 (Agent Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)); 0105
(Agent Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)); 0106 (Agent
Chavez (Checkered Tie Guy)); 0108 (Agent Chavez)
N

IN
Bebe Neuwirth
0104 (Diana Carlisle); 0105 (Diana Carlisle)
Anastasia Nguyen
0201 (Lounge Flight Attendant) Kresh Novakovic 1
0103 (Associate #3)
Jason Nuzzo1
0103 (Associate #2)
O
Carla Oudin 1
0107 (Sam)
P
Joe Pallister 1
0105 (Jozef Jazar)
Erik Passoja6
0201 (Jim Jones); 0203 (Jim Jones); 0204 (Jim
Jones); 0205 (Jim Jones); 0206 (Jim Jones);
0207 (Jim Jones) Kylie Pavlich1
0207 (Ride Operator)
Lavinia Postolache
0202 (Flight Attendant)
Melissa Prather
0203 (Cassie Double #4); 0205 (Cassie Double #4)
Michelle Prather
0207 (Cassie Double #4)
Alyssa Preston1
0201 (Female Clerk)

# R

Carlos Ragas 1
0208 (WITSEC Agent)
Adam Ratcliffe1
0105 (Prison Guard)
Florence Regina 1
0101 (TSA Woman)
Jared Reinfeldt 1
0103 (Michael)
Tim Rogan2
0103 (Agent Kendrick); 0108 (Agent Kendrick)
Scott Rosendall1
0201 (Ted)
Soara-Joye Ross 1
0106 (Waitress)
Rob Leo Roy
0105 (Doorman)
<b>S</b>

Brandon Samuels 1
0107 (Business Woman)
Georg Leite de Oliveira Santos 1

0203 (AA Meeting Leader)
James Seol
0103 (Ro Sung Ho); 0105 (Ro Sung Ho); 0206 (Ro
Sung Ho); 0207 (Ro Sung Ho); 0208 (Ro Sung
Ho)
Terry Serpico
0102 (Bill Briscoe); 0104 (Bill Briscoe); 0105 (Bill
Briscoe); 0106 (Bill Briscoe); 0107 (Bill Briscoe);
0206 (Bill Briscoe); 0208 (Bill Briscoe)
Christina Shea-Wright1
0107 (Sarah)
Sherin Shetty
0102 (Jennifer); 0104 (Jennifer); 0106 (Jennifer)
Chanicha Shindejanichakul1
0101 (FA #3)
þuríður Sigurðardóttir 1
0203 (Viking Hostess)
Kunanon Sirisuttivoranun1
0101 (Lobby Shop Clerk)
Lawrence de Stefano1
0101 (British Hotel Staff Member)
Sharon Stone5
0201 (Lisa Bowden); 0202 (Lisa Bowden); 0206 (Lisa
Bowden); 0207 (Lisa Bowden); 0208 (Lisa Bow-
den)
······································
Т
I

# Shyaporn Theerakulstit. 1 0102 (Bartender) Janine Theisen 1 0201 (Cassie Berlin Double) Ryan Scott Thomas 1 0104 (Transit Cop #2) Hannah Tinker 2 0101 (Gillian); 0102 (Gillian) Nunthunyamon Tontanaceschkul 1 0101 (FA #1)

\_\_\_\_\_

U ——

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Abraham Vasquez1
0104 (Airport Smart Jet Crew)
Alberto Vazquez
0106 (Bodega Owner); 0108 (Bodega Owner)
Shiloh Verrico
<mark>0101</mark> (Erika)

W

Mary Ann Welshans4
0201 (Vicky); 0203 (Vicky); 0205 (Vicky Sims); 0207
(Vicky Sims)
Amelia Windom 1
0104 (911 Operator)
Monika Anna Wojtyllo1
0201 (Housekeeper)
Jason W. Wong1
0202 (Marty Chang)
Colin Woodell
0208 (Buckley Ware / Feliks)

Y
Jo Yang1
0101 (Housekeeper)
Jennifer Betit Yen1
0108 (Gate Agent)
Samsara Yett
0101 (Maya Bowden-Green); 0104 (Maya Bowden-
Green)
PeiPei Alena Yuan1
0204 (North Korean Henchwoman)

Ζ

\_\_\_\_

Anita Zagaria1
0108 (Enrico's Nonna)
Kevin Zak1
0103 (Lead Service Attendant)